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REFER TO: M230518

MEMORANDUM TO: Daniel H. Dorman
Executive Director for Operations
Digitally signed by Brooke

FROM: Brooke P. Clark, Secretary Brooke P. Clark 5% .. o601 104325
-04'00'
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS — MEETING WITH THE
ORGANIZATION OF AGREEMENT STATES AND THE
CONFERENCE OF RADIATION CONTROL PROGRAM

DIRECTORS

On May 18, 2023, the Commission was briefed by representatives of the Organization of
Agreement States and representatives of the Conference of Radiation Control Program
Directors (CRCPD) on radioactive materials policy and regulatory issues of interest to the
States. These issues included activities of the National Materials Program, CRCPD initiatives
and accomplishments, the emerging regulatory framework for fusion devices, recruitment and
retention of the health physics workforce, rulemaking activities, and future collaborative efforts
on such matters as medical devices, the use of medical isotopes on household pets,
lost/misplaced material tracking, and artificial intelligence in radiation protection.

The meeting, which was held in the Commissioners’ Hearing Room, One White Flint North,
Rockville, Maryland at 10:00 a.m. Eastern Time, was open to members of the public attending in
person and via webcast.

The Commission identified no requirements for staff action.
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